



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name CODDON NATHAN

Service Number 121-80-69

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

Enrolled at

Date 11-26-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate MESS ATTENDANT 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 109 SHERBURNE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ---

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
MARE ISLAND CALIF.
U S S OAKLAND

6-8-18

6-30-18

MESS ATTENDANT

6-30-18

11-11-18

1 CLASS

248

WARDROOM STEWARD

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 12TH NAVAL DISTRICT
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.Rating at Discharge
WARDROOM STEWARD.

Name CODE LESLIE LAWRENCE

Service Number 121-80-75

Enlistment ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3410 FREMONT AVE. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-2-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

171

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-6-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

Rating at Discharge

Name CODER ORRIE LEE

Service Number 121-80-83

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address ---

Town WINDOM

State MINN.

County ---

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

12-10-17

2-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

GENERAL

334

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK

2-8-18

5-22-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

NAVAL HOSPITAL N. Y.

5-22-18

5-29-18

GENERAL

2

RECEIVING SHIP AT N. Y.

5-29-18

6-5-18

TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-2-19

Place In ~~XXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL DISTRICT NORFOLK VA. ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS GENERAL.

Name CODY- LEO JOSEPH

Service Number 121-81-73

Enlisted

XX at

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F. XX

Home Address

502 2 ST N.E.
County ---

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS

5-1-18

7-25-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

194

7-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge XXXXX

Place

Inactive Duty

1-31-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS RADIO

Name CODY- RUTH ROSEMARY

Service Number 415-01-31

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 8-23-18

U. S. ~~XX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS

Rate NURSE

Home Address

1311 EAST 37TH ST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

D

Served at

County HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM
BAY PARK N.Y.

9-15-18

11-11-18

NURSE

80

Remarks:

DISCONTROLLED 3-11-19

Date

~~XXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

NURSE

Place

~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name Coe, Douglas Witmer

Date of Birth Feb 20, 1895

Place of Birth Duluth, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 1411 E. 3rd St., Duluth, Minn.

Date of Appointment June 27, 1913

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Ensign (Permanent)

Lieutenant(jg)(Temporary)

Lieutenant(Temporary)

Asst. Naval Constructor, Lieutenant(jg)(Permanent) 9/23/18

Lieutenant(CC)(Temporary)

Lieutenant(CC)(Permanent)

Duty Assignments

To duty on the LOUISIANA

4/2/17-8/6/18

To Phila., Pa. for duty connection fitting out the IDAHO and on board when commissioned

8/10/18-11/21/18

Final Disposition

Now in service.

3/30/17

7/1/17

2/1/18

9/23/18

9/24/18

7/1/20

Name COE HOLLIS WESTLY
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
E ~~XXX~~

Service Number 174-92-35

Age at Entrance 18 YRS
Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Date 7-26-18

U. S. N.
U ~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address --- 513 IRVING ST.
County --

Town BEMIDJI
State MINN.

D Served at From To Served as No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

11-6-18

TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 98

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-26-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN.

Name COE THOMAS JAMES

Service Number 121-83-92

Enl ~~XXX~~ at U S S MASSACHUSETTS NAVY YARD PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BEMIDJI

State MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S KANSAS
NAVAL HOSPITAL
PHILADELPHIA PA.
U S S KANSAS

4-14-17

5-11-17

5-11-17

5-22-17

5-22-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

262

SEAMAN

314

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 8-19-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Discharge

SEAMAN.

Name COFFEY DOUGLAS JOHN

Service Number 121-85-49

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 12-8-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.
~~XXX~~

Home Address BOX 437

Town ELY

State MINN.

County --

D	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

12-8-17

2-15-18

MACHINIST

MATE 2 CLASS

338

U S S ALABAMA

2-15-18

3-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

3-7-18

3-19-18

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL

DISTRICT

3-19-18

4-8-18

U S S GORONTALO

4-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

U S S HARTFORD CHARLESTON S. C

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS.

Name COGGINS CHARLES EDWARD

Service Number 121-88-69

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 4-29-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address ---

Town BLOOMING PRAIRIE

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-29-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

6-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

U S S NEW MEXICO

6-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-29-20

Place Inactive Duty XXXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS

Name COGIN LOREN WILLIAM

Service Number 121-89-30

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 910 EAST 6TH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

119

24

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

3-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name

COGSWELL- PHILIP BERDEN

Service Number U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

XXXXXX¹

Date 12-18-14

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate ORDINARY SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

2502- UPTON AVE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COAST GUARD CUTTER

'ALGONQUIN'

1 YR 7 MOS. 6 MOS.

MASTER-AT-ARMS
A.

3 MOS.

MASTER-AT-ARMS

4 MOS. 6 DAYS

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-13-19

Place

XXXXXX

NEW LONDON CONN.

4-5490

MASTER-AT-ARMS.

Rating at Discharge

Name COHEN ABLERT BARNEY
 Enlistment ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 121-86-51

Enrolled at

Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~N.
 U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 969 UNIVERSITY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
 LAKES ILL.

7-11-18

8-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH.

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COHEN BENNIE
Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Service Number 166-78-50

Enrolled at

Date 12-28-16

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 24 1ST AVE. E.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-13-17

SEAMAN

7

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-13-17

Place Inactive City

~~XXX~~ TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name COHEN HERMAN JACK

Service Number 121-88-44

Enlistment at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1106 NORTH DUPONT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County ---

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

139

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-7-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE.

Name ~~COHEN JOE~~ *Crane, Joseph*
 Enl ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO.
 Home Address BOX 118

Service Number 327-81-05

Date 10-18-18

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

Town BIWABIK
 State MINN.

D Served at County --

From To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-18-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

24

Remarks: *Correction per Navy Dept
 Letter Aug. 27-1925*

Date Discharge 4-18-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ City NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name COHEN SAMUEL LOUIS

Service Number 121-91-46

Enrolled at ~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

Enrolled

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 202 SOUTH CENTRAL AVE.

Town VIRGINIA

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO.

3-18-18

6-23-18

QUARTERMASTER
3 CLASS

169

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

6-23-18

8-10-18

QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK

8-10-18

10-6-18

2 CLASS

128

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 10-7-18

Date Discharge 10-6-18

Place In ~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

W16-123

Name Cohen, Samuel Louis
Birth (date) 31 Mar 1895
(place) Virginia, Minnesota
Enrolled at 12-14-17
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 202 So. Central Ave
Virginia, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrolment

Record of Service
10- 7-18 To duty Naval Auxiliary
Reserve, New York.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

10- 7-18 Ensign (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 1-7-19 N.O.T.S. N.Y.
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name COHEN SIDNEY JACOB

Service Number 121-91-56

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 7-14-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 815 IRVING AVE.

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-14-17 8-15-17

TRAINING STATION SAN
FRANCISCO CALIF.

8-15-17 11-23-17

TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.

11-23-17 3-23-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL
CHELSEA MASS.

3-22-18 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

291

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

61

PHARMACIST MATE
3 CLASS

123

PHARMACIST MATE
2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-24-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLISMINN PHARMACIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS.

Name JOHN ABE ARTHUR

Service Number 121-92-04

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-27-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2210 EMERSON AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-27-18

8-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

168

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-2-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Name COHN LILLIAN SYLVIA

Service Number 184-73-84

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-2-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS -F-

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 327 14TH AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

County ---

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

10-31-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS -F-

178

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-31-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS -F-

86

YEOMAN 1 CLASS -F-

126

CHIEF YEOMAN

194

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 7-31-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY DEPARTMENT WASHINGTON D.C

CHIEF YEOMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name COHN NATHAN

Service Number 122-01-22

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

Date 12-11-16

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N.F.

Home Address 622 GIRARD AVE.

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S ALABAMA
 U S S ARIZONA
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y
 SS E.L. DOHENY
 ARMED DRAFT DEATIL N.Y
 U S S NIAGARA

4-6-17..
 5-1-17
 6-17-17
 10-9-17
 2-19-18
 4-16-18

5-1-17
 6-17-17
 10-9-17
 2-19-18
 4-16-18
 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

301
 283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-15-20

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~ USS NIAGARA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name COKLEY FLLOYD HUBERT

Service Number 121-94-27

Enlistment at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-10-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 525 16TH AVE S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

93

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-19-18

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 2 CLASS.

Name COLBY- CLAYTON DAWAIN

Service Number 121-92-29

XXXXX

Enrolled

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 6-3-18

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2719- GERARD AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH

USS WESTFORD

6-3-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX 4-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS WESTFORD

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name COLBY-ERNEST PATRICK

Service Number

161-16-30

Enlisted

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-24-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

Date APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address --

Town

ZIMMERMAN
MINN.

State

H

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-24-17

5-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

69

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

5-1-18

5-8-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

273

USS FREDERICK

5-8-18

8-19-18

SEAMAN

41

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

8-19-18

9-8-18

SS VIRGINIA

9-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-16-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **CULBY WILLIAM DAVIS**Service Number **121-92-97**

Enlisted

E **XXXXX****RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Date **6-26-17**

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 4 MO.Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS**U. S. N.
U. S. **XXX.**

Home Address

4752 ALDRICH AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN**D**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

6-26-17**7-9-17**

TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

7-9-17**3-16-18**

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.**3-16-18****7-5-18**

2 CLASS

248TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.**7-5-18****10-9-18**HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1
CLASS**255**RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.**10-9-18****10-11-18**OPERATING BASE NORFOLK
Remarks: USS SOLACE**10-11-18****10-18-18****10-18-18****11-11-18****HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS**

Date

Discharge

9-8-19

Place

Institution

XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

N16-GMC

Name COLBY, Woodward L.
Birth (date) 16 Apr 1893
(place) Hector, Renville Co. Minn.
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Hector, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. (MC)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (jg)(MC)

Record of Service
5-23-18; To duty 9th Nav. Dist.
Naval Hospital, Great Lakes
Ill.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
5-29-18 Lt. (jg)(MC) Prov
12-3-18 Lt. (MC) Prov

Inactive Duty 4-4-19 Nav. Hospital, Great
Resignation (Lakes, Ill.)
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name COLE ARCHIE BERNARD

Service Number 105-41-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MIN.

Enlistment

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town PELICAN RAPIDS

State MINN.

D

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

RECEIVING SHIP AT

5-1-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

58

BOSTON MASS.

5-29-17

8-1-17

U S S WYOMING

8-1-17

8-15-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y.

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-15-17

Place

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COLE EDWARD JOSEPH

Service Number 122-06-53

Enlistment ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 10 E. 6TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 3-7-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COLE HENRY FERDINAND

Service Number 121-95-51

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTER'S MATE AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town PELICAN RPAIDS

County --

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-26-18

7-5-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTER
MATE AVIATION

66

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-5-18

7-16-18

CARPENTER'S MATE
3 CLASS AVIATION

133

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

8-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXXX~~

2-27-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

N.Y.

Discharge

CARPENTER'S MATE
3 CLASS AVIATION.

Name COLE HENRY GEORGE

Service Number 121-95-55

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

U.S.N.R.F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BLOOMING PRAIRIE

State MINN.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-18

6-22-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

182

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-22-18

8-1-18

RADIO.

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-1-18

8-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

8-16-18

9-28-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-28-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 9-16-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COLE HERBERT HARRISON

Service Number 121-95-66

XXXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-6-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

XXXN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4048 MINNEHAHA AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-6-18

8-9-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

148

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

9-9-18

10-21-18

COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS 102

U S S BREESE

10-21-18

10-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-9-19

Place Inactive XXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. COPPERSMITH
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS.

Name COLE JAMES VAN RENSALAER

Service Number 121-96-93

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 1340 NEWTON AVE. NORTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-10-17

4-24-17

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-6-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

178

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-6-17

8-7-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

274

U S S TAVERNILLA

8-7-17

10-12-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

71

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

10-12-18

10-23-18

Remarks U S S TAVERNILLA

10-23-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

3-19-19

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

CHIEF YEOMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name COLE JOSEPH JOHN

Service Number 121-97-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 4-29-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

U. S. N.
U. S. XXX F.

Home Address --

Town BLOOMING PRAIRIE

State MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-29-18

6-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

155

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

6-2-18

7-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

U S S SIERRA

7-1-18

8-1-18

U S S MARGARET

8-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-21-19

Place In XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COLE KENNETH ADAIR

Service Number 121-97-50.

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 3326 LONGFELLER AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

69

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

5-1-17

5-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

92

U S S MARIETTA

5-28-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

182

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
RADIO.

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-19-19

Place Inscr ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
RADIO.
Inscr at Discharge

Name COLE LEWIS CLARK

Service Number 121-97-74

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted at
XXX

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address

Town STAPLES

D

County ---

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

12-13-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

170

PAINTER 3 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-17-19

Place

In XXX

XXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

PAINTER 3 CLASS.

Name COLE LOUIE DEE

Service Number 121-97-80.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town PELICAN RAPIDS

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-25-18

9-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-6-18

9-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

62

U S S DE KALB

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged ~~XXX~~ 9-22-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COXSWAIN.

Rating at Discharge

Name COLE RAY JAY

Service Number 121-97-91

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address ---

Town LONG PRAIRIE
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

8-9-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

72

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK 8-9-17

11-7-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. 11-7-17

2-8-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

330

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y. 2-8-18

4-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. 4-3-18

6-1-18

PHARMACIST MATE

U S S HARRISBURG 6-1-18

11-11-18

3 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-21-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

U S S HARRISBURG AT HOBOKEN N. J.

PHARMACIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS.

Name COLEMAN-EDWARD JOHN

Service Number 122-12-24

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-3-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

FARIBAULT

State

MINN.

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-16-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **COLEMAN JAMES RICHARD**
 Enlist ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 2 MOS.**
 Home Address **766 THOMAS ST.**
 County **---**

Service Number **121-99-45**

Date **6-14-18**
 Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.**
 Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 State **MINN.**

U. S. N. R. F.
~~XXX~~

D Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
 DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-14-18

8-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO.

150

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date **1-16-19**
 Discharge ~~XXX~~ **NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.**
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.**

Name COLEMAN MICHAEL JOSEPH

Service Number 122-90-91

Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 766 THOMAS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-7-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rank at Discharge

COXSWAIN.

Name COLES JAMES ARTHUR

Service Number 122-02-10

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO.

Date 6-2-17

Home Address 3637 12TH AVE SOUTH.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

8-9-17

10-4-17

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
RADIO.

128

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-4-17

10-9-17

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO.

328

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

10-9-17

10-10-17

SUBMARINE BASE NEW
LONDON CONN

10-10-17

1-10-18

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
RADIO.

61

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-10-18

1-20-18

CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER

10

Remarks FORCES OPERATING IN
EUROPEAN WATERS

1-20-18

5-4-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTERMASTER.

RECEIVING SHIP AT
LIVERPOOL ENGLAND

5-4-18

11-11-18

Name COLLETT LAWRENCE MATHEW

Service Number 122-03-66

Enlistment at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTER'S MATE AVIATION U.S.N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 2906 BLOOMINGTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-11-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTER'S
MATE AVIATION

51

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-29-18

CARPENTER'S MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

102

NAVAL AIR STATION
MONTAUK N.Y.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-13-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTER'S MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION.

Name COLLETTE EDWIN RICHARD

Service Number 122-03-84

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled XXXX

Date 7-12-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 3700 HIAWATHA AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

7-12-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

354

8-9-17

9-4-17 FIREMAN 2 CLASS

133

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-4-17

5-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

5-1-18

5-9-18

U S S MUSCATINE

5-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-19-19

Place Inactive XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name COLLIER BASIL MONROE
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Entered ~~XXXX~~ at

Service Number 122-03-99

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-13-17

Home Address --

Town DASSEL
State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

D

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

U S S OLD COLONY

U S S MONTANA

12-13-17

4-12-18

4-15-18

5-4-18

4-12-18

4-15-18

5-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

50

242

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-21-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN.

Name COLLINS CLIFFORD ELMORE
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at

Service Number 122-06-52

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MU Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 1-3-18

U. S. N.
 U. S. F.

Home Address 1325 FIRST AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

D Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-3-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 179

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 133

U S S VIRGINIA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN.

Name COLLINS EARLE

Service Number 122-07-23

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 2537 26TH AVE.

Town S. MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-7-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

206

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE AVIATION

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-10-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ DutyNAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION.

Rating at Discharge

Name COLLINS EDWARD
Enlisted U S S ALABAMA AT PHILADELPHIA PA.
Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

Service Number 105-41-09

Date 12-15-15

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~ F.
U. S. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 252 PLYMOUTH AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S SOUTHERY
U S S NEBRASKA
U S S MICHIGAN
NAVAL HOSPITAL
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

4-7-17

4-7-17

6-30-17

6-30-17

7-18-17

7-18-17

7-24-17

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS.

109

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DIED 7-24-17
Place In ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS.

Collins, Conrad 25.2 Plymouth Ar.

Name COLLINS FLOYD

Service Number 122-09-34

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-22-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

~~XXX~~.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3045 PLEASANT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18 11-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER 102

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

11-1-18 11-9-18

BAKER 2 CLASS 10

U S S ZEELANDIA

11-9-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-28-18

Place Inactive Duty U S S ZEELANDIA

BAKER 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name COLLINS FRANK CHARLES

Service Number 122-09-68

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION LOUISVILLE KY.

Enrolled
XXX

Date 5-14-18

Age at Entrance 33 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS AVIATION

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 1904 CLINTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C

5-14-18

8-12-18

COPPERSMITH 2
CLASS AVIATION

171

NAVAL AVIATION
MECHANICS SCHOOLS
BUFFALO N.Y.

8-12-18

11-11-18

COPPERSMITH
1 CLASS AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place In XXX Duty NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge COPPERSMITH 1 CLASS
AVIATION.

Name COLLINS LAWRENCE EDWARD

Service Number 122-10-83

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
XXX

Date 8-9-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U.S.N.
XXX N. F.

Home Address 2515 EMERSON AVE.

Town N. MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

94

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-19

Place Inactive City XXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN.

Name COLLINS MARK EDWARD

Service Number 122-11-65

Enlistment Station XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-12-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 973 LAUREL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-12-18

7-26-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

19

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. 7-26-18

8-10-18

U S S PENNSYLVANIA 8-10-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

123

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-14-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **COLLINS OSCAR EMIL**Service Number **122-10-03**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **5-23-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 4 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**U.S.N.R.F.
U.S.N.R.F.Home Address **R.F.D NO. 2****BOX 38**Town **BRANDON**State **MINN.****D**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-23-18****6-17-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****131****RECEIVING SHIP AT****PHILADELPHIA PA.****6-17-18****6-28-18****SEAMAN****41****NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND****6-28-18****7-26-18****NAVAL AIR STATION****LOUGH FOYLE IRELAND****7-26-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge
XXXXXX**1-6-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name COLLINS WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number 155-46-27

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 7-5-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town PINE CITY
State MINN.

D

Served at

County

--PINE

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S MASSACHUSETTS

7-5-17

9-18-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL

SEAMAN

292

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-18-17

11-5-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-5-17

12-3-17

U S S NOKOMIS

12-3-17

12-16-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-16-17

12-29-17

U S S TOPIA

12-29-17

2-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y.

2-16-18

4-23-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-23-18

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ City

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name COLQUHOUN SAMUEL

Service Number 122-14-59

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 11-30-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 104 CEDAR LAKE ROAD

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-30-17

12-8-17

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

346

12-8-17

4-18-18

4-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged 3-20-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COLSON ALLAN BERTRAND

Service Number 122-14-82

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at

Date 12-7-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 314 CARROLL AVE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	12-7-17	4-12-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	56
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.	4-12-18	4-15-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	283
U S S OLD COLONY	4-15-18	5-4-18		
U S S MONTANA	5-4-18	6-19-18		
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.	6-19-18	8-13-18		
S.S. MANITOWOC	8-13-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-14-19
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.
 Rating at Discharge

Name COLVIN OSCAR DAVID

Service Number 122-18-16

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Date 10-11-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXX~~

Home Address ---

Town SHERBURN

State MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-11-17

2-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

21

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

3-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

375

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN

IRELAND

U S S AMMEN

3-7-18

4-6-18

4-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-26-19

Place

Inad ~~XXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Discharge

SEAMAN

Name COMER HARRY DWIGHT

Service Number 122-19-58

En~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3912 2ND AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-8-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

100

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-15-19Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. YEOMAN 3 CLASS.
Rating at Discharge

Name COMER KENNETH NEWKIRK

Service Number 122-19-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 5-21-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 3219 2ND AVE SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

D	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

HOME Awaiting Orders

5-21-17

9-5-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-5-17

4-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

315

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-13-18

4-25-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

224

U S NAVAL BASE NO. 17

IVERGORDON SCOTLAND

4-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-17-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COMER THOMAS EDWARD

Service Number 122-19-78

Enlisted
Enrolled
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 1710 4TH ST. N.E.
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN. RECEIVING BARRACKS STATE PIER NEW LONDON CONN.	8-5-18	8-27-18	MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS	105
	8-27-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharged XXXX

2-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON

CONN. MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS.

Name COMISKEY MICHAEL JOSEPH

Service Number 122-18-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at

Date 2-15-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 477 TOPPING ST.

Town ST. PAUL

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-15-18

4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

136

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-10-18

5-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

31

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN

102

U S S VIRGINIA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-26-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name COMNICK WILLIAM ERNEST

Service Number 122-19-07

Enl~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

U~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 0

Town WESTBROOK

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-27-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR

SHIP'S COOK

35

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

7-23-18

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS 163

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-26-19

Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **COMPTON HENRY** Service Number **122-19-06**
 Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enroll ~~XXXX~~ Date **4-16-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ R. F.
 Home Address **-----** Town **HOWARD LAKE**
 County **---** State **MINN.**
 D Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-16-17	4-24-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	155
NAVAL STATION NEW ORLEANS LA.	4-24-17	6-7-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	317
U S S KEARSARGE	6-7-17	8-20-17	SEAMAN	102
U S S SOLACE	8-20-17	8-22-17		
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEWPORT R. I.	8-22-17	8-29-17		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R. I.	8-29-17	11-2-17		
U S S PENNSYLVANIA	11-2-17	11-10-17		

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge **1-28-19**
 Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.** SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name COMPTON SUMNER HIRAM
 Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLSI MINN.
 at
 Estimated
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MOS.
 Home Address ---
 County ---

Service Number 115-32-41

Date 5-1-17

U. S. N.
 U. S. N. F.

SEAMAN

Town KASSON

State MINN.

D Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

10-13-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

340

NAVAL AIR STATION
 DUNKIRK FRANCE

10-13-17

2-18-18

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL NO.

2-18-18

3-22-18

5 BREST FRANCE

3-22-18

3-30-18

U S S GREAT NORTHERN

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

3-30-18

5-7-18

N.Y.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-7-18

Place Inactive NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name COMSTOCK JOHN KELSEY
Enl ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Service Number 122-20-72

Enrolled

Date 8-14-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1020 E. 2ND ST. DULUTH

Town ST. LOUIS

D

County --

State MINN.

U ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S IOWA

8-16-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

230

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN
1 CLASS

1

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS SIGNAL

182

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS SIGNAL

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-13-20

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT

SEATTLE WASH.

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS
SIGNAL.
Rating at Discharge

Name COMSTOCK LEE

Service Number 122-20-78

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ALDEN

State

MINN.

D

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

2-1-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

333

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge ~~XXXXX~~

3-25-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name COMSTOCK WILLIAM

Service Number 122-21-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MIN.

E ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 5-29-17

Home Address

County

--

Town

OGAMA

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. F.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

5-29-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

363

U S S WYOMING

8-9-17

11-6-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

163

U S S SOLACE

11-6-17

11-10-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

11-10-17

11-28-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

11-28-17

4-1-18

U S S SYLPH

4-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CONDIT RAY ALBERT**Service Number **145-36-23**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enr ~~XXX~~Date **4-24-17**Age at Entrance **22 YRS 11 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.Home Address **R.F.D NO.2**Town **PARK RAPIDS**
State **MINN.****D**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-24-17****7-31-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****38****U S S VON STEUBEN****7-31-17****2-2-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****257****NAVAL HOSPITAL
PHILADELPHIA PA.****2-2-18****2-13-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-13-18**Place In ~~ve~~ ~~XXX~~ **NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA PA.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS.**

Name **CONDON EDWARD CYRIL** Service Number **122-23-25**
 Enrolled at **XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-3-18**
 Enrolled **XXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 8 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** U.S.N.R.F. **U.S.N.R.F.**
 Home Address **---** Town **DUNDAS**
 County **RICE** State **MINN.**
 D Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 1-28-19**
 Place **XXXXX** Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS.**

Name CONDON GEORGE PATRICK
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled at
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS.
 Home Address ---

Service Number 122-23-53

Date 12-10-17

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

Town SHAKOPEE
 State MINN.

U. S. N.
 U. S. N. F.

D Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

4-19-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO.

336

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
 DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

4-19-18

6-14-18

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

6-14-18

11-11-18

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-20-19

Place Inactive

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. ELECTRICIAN 3
 CLASS RADIO.

Claimed by Thomas Condon

Name CONDON THOMAS MICHAEL

Service Number 122-22-25

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town GRACEVILLE

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-1-18

4-23-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION

59

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-23-18

5-1-18

MACHINIST MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION

2 CLASS AVIATION

153

KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

5-1-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS AVIATION

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-14-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS AVIATION.

Name CONGDON FRED ALVAH

Service Number

122-23-60

Enlistment at XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1016 NORTH 5TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

7-10-18

8-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 1-4-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CONGER GLENN FRANKLIN

Service Number 122-24-08

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~MM~~

Date 7-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address -----

Town BEMIDJI

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-3-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

1-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

304

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-7-18

SEAMAN

102

U S S MISSOURI

2-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place In ~~MM~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN.

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS GENERAL.

Name CONLIN PAUL HENRY

Service Number 122-32-97

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-23-18

Enrolled

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ROUTE NO. 1

Town NORTH ST. PAUL

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-25-18

9-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-6-18

9-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

62

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PA.

9-15-18

9-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 2-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CONLIN HOWARD JAMES

Service Number 122-32-63

Enlisted at XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-23-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address ROUTE NO. 1 --
CountyTown NORTH ST. PAUL
State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-23-18

9-6-18

9-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

49

62

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-10-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name **CONNELL LESLIE THOMAS**
Enlistment at **XXXX RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.**

Service Number **122-28-38**

Enrolled

Date

6-27-18

Age at Entrance **19 YRS 8 MOS.**

Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION**

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **825 26TH AVE. NORTH EAST**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

State **MINN.**

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

6-27-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION**

157

Remarks:

Date **Discharge 12-12-19**

Place **Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION.**

Name CONNER - BERNARD HENRY

Service Number 122-30-69

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-7-18

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 115 N. 17TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State

D

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
USS GRANITE STATE
US SUBCHASER 414

5-7-18
7-26-18
9-21-18

7-26-18
9-21-18
11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS
MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

123

65

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-18-18

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT
BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name CONNER - JOHN WALTER

Service Number

122-30-52

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

County

--

Town PITT

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS RHODE ISLAND

12-14-17

4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

49

283

4-10-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

4-19-18

4-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-26-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

USS RHODE ISLAND AT HAMPTON ROADS VA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CONNER - RALPH JOSEPH

Service Number 122-29-35

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-14-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town PITT
State MINN.

D

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-14-17

4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS RHODE ISLAND

4-10-18

4-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

4-15-18

4-19-18

4-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-26-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ USS RHODE ISLAND AT HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name CONNERS HENRY OSWALD

Service Number 122-31-51

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XX~~

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address 732 EAST MINNEHAHA ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

11-30-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA

11-30-17

12-15-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

U S S MINNEAPOLIS

12-15-17

4-19-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

4-19-18

4-24-18

U S S MANCHURIA

4-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-15-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name **CONNOLLY CARLTON STEWART** Service Number **122-32-95**
 Enlisted **XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-20-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 1 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.** **XXXX**
 Home Address **2165 ANN ARBOR ST.** Town **ST. PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **MINN.**
 County **---**

D Served at From To Served as No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
 DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

4-20-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO.**

42

**LANDSMAN SHIP'S
 COOK**

163

Remarks:

Date **XXXX 9-9-19** Discharge **COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS**
 Place **Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge

Name CONNOLLY CREIGHTON LEAMING
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled ~~XX~~
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MOS.
 Home Address -----

Service Number 122-33-15

Date 7-3-17

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
 U. ~~XXX~~ R. F.

Town WAYZATA
 State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-3-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

496

8-8-17

10-20-17

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
 DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-20-17

12-16-17

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-16-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-15-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Name CONNOLLY HORACE FULLER

Service Number 122-33-63

~~XXXX~~ U S S GOPHER AT ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 623 JEFFERSON ST.

Town RED WING
State MINN.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
U S NAVAL BASE NO. 17
IVERGORDON SCOTLAND

4-6-17

1-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

543

1-29-18

2-15-18

SEAMAN

41

2-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 1-6-19

Date Discharge 4-5-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ U S S ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN.

Name **CONNOLLY JOSEPH FRANCIS**
Enlisted at **XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Service Number **122-33-84**

Enrolled

Date **7-13-18**

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE NO. 2
County **--**

Town

SHAKOPEE

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

7-16-18

10-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

63

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
DETROIT MICH.**

10-16-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

58

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 5-12-19**

Place **XXXXX** Inactive Duty **U S S SOMERSET**

Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 3 CLASS.**

Name CONNOR CLARENCE MILTON

Service Number 122-37-91

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 8-20-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address ---

Town BARNUM

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-20-17

8-29-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 134

NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 314

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

12-22-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

12-22-17

1-8-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

1-8-18

1-16-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Remarks: CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-16-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 4-7-19

Place In XXXXX NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CONNOR JAMES FREDERIC

Service Number 122-34-24

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX at

Date 6-8-17

Age at Entrance 24YRS 2 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S.N. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO. 2

Town ALBERT LEA

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

6-8-17

8-20-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

297

U S S PROMETHEUS

8-20-17

10-29-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

122

U S S SONONA

10-29-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-21-19

Place In XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CONNORS EARL JAMES**Service Number **122-34-56**Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Entered **XXXX**Date **2-11-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS 6 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. S. N. A. F.Home Address **BOX 275**Town **IVANHOE.**State **MINN.****D**

Served at

County **--**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****2-11-18****5-3-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****140****NAVAL OPERATING BASE****NORFOLK VA.****5-3-18****5-24-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****133****U S S VIRGINIA****5-24-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-26-19

Place Inactive City

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CONNORS JOHN THOMAS

Service Number

122-35-53

Enrolled at XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 317 HUMBOLDT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER
BAKER 2 CLASS148
41

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 12-10-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name CONNORS WALTER FRANK

Service Number 122-36-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted at

Date 3-29-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address --

Town ROOSEVELT
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-29-18

6-8-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

125

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-8-18

6-26-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

102

U S S ILLINOIS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-26-18

8-2-18

8-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-9-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CONROY JOHN FRANCIS

Service Number 122-39-06

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXXX

Date 12-1-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXX F.

Home Address 865 ST. CLAIRE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-1-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS62
283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-28-191

Place Inactive XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CONROY LEO FRANCIS

Service Number 122-40-79

Enlistment at ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-24-18

Enrolled at

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 658 OTSEGA ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-28-18

6-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

171

6-24-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 9-22-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN.

Name **CONSTAN NICK MARTIN**Service Number **122-40-31**Enrolled at **XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-18-18**Age at Entrance **25 YRS 5 MOS.**Rate **WARRENT OFFICER COOK****XXX**
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **2019 PORTLAND AVE. SOUTH**Town **MINNEAPOLIS****D**County **--**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-19-18****11-11-18****WARRENT OFFICER
COOK****116**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 12-15-18**Place **Inactive Duty****NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL**

Rating at Discharge

**WARRENT OFFICER
COOK.**

ML6-GMC

Name CONSTANS, George Maurice
Birth (date) 20 Sept 1890
(place) Blue Earth, Minn.
Enrolled at 11-6-19
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Donnybrook, N.Dak.

Present Rank Lt. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (MC) U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service

5-16-17 ; To Great Lakes, Ill. for
assignment to duty in 9th
10th and 11th Nav. Dists.
5-10-18; Det. Nav. Hospital, Great
Lakes, Ill. to tempo. duty
on Rec. Ship New York, N.Y.
(over)

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment

4-11-17	Lt. (jg)(MC) Prov	Discharge	(date)	(place)
11-16-17	Discharged	U.S.N.R.F.		
11-17-17	Lt. (jg)(MC)	U.S.N.		
9-6-18	Attained rank of Lt. (T) from 7-1-18.			
10-23-19	Resigned	U.S.N.		
11-6-19	Lt. (MC)	Prov U.S.N.R.F. Inactive		
11-6-19	Lt. (jg)(MC)	Conf U.S.N.R.F.		

7-25-18: Det. Rec. Ship, New York, N.Y. to duty on the "Koningen
der Nederlander"

Name CONSTANTINE JOHN ALLYN

Service Number 122-40-51

~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 3-11-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2720 EMERSON AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-14-18

7-26-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

112

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK NEW YORK

7-26-18

8-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

U S S MATSONIA

8-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-4-18

Place Inactive Duty U S S MATSONIA

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CONTOSKI VICTOR

Service Number 122-40-62

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 1730 5TH ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
PLUMBER & FITTER

140

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-26-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CONWAY AMBROSE PATRICK

* Service Number 122-42-33

~~XXXX~~ X RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-4-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address ROUTE NO. 6 --
County

Town JAMESVILLE

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-10-18

9-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER

120

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

9-6-18

9-23-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

71

U S S VERWYN

9-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 5-14-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS.

Name CONWAY HARRY PATRICK

Service Number 122-42-16

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ R.F.

Home Address 1477 WESLEY ST.

Town ST. PAUL.

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

69

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

5-1-17

5-26-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

274

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

5-26-17

6-21-17

SEAMAN

224

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

6-21-17

8-17-17

U S S AMERICA

8-17-17

4-1-18

U S S IROQUOIS

4-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-20

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name CONWAY JOHN

Service Number 122-42-66

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-9-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1252 LAUREL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-9-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

20

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-18-18

3-30-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

214

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-30-18

4-18-18

QUARTERMASTER 1
CLASS

41

NAVAL AIR STATION ILE
TUDY FRANCE

4-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 12-18-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS.